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December 14,2007
Honorable Jack B. Wein!ltein
United States District Court
225 Cadman Plaza East
Brooklyn, New York 11201

Re~ Zyprexa PrQduc:;tB Liability Litigation
D9c~etNo.: 04-MDldS96

Dear Judge Wcin~tein:

This finn servos as counsel to Vera Sh31SV, Allianl~e for Human Research Protection. and
David Cohen with regard to the above captioneo matter.

I undlrrStand from counsel for Lily that the Appeal by Mr. Gottstein has not been withdrawn.
1 had re-ceived some correspondence suggesting that this h:ad been the case but it must have 1;Ieen
taken out of context. Accordingly, kindly withdraw my previous letter rronl th~ Court'l>
con~ideratiol:l.

It haa still been a cOIl5id~ble period of time since my clients filed a Motion to Open or
Modify the Protective Order. Apparently, .it will still be more time until the matter with Mr.
Gottstein is r~solved. A¢¢ordingl~" please advise if the Court wil1 consider my client's Motion prior
to the resolution ofthe issuf:s invQMngMr. GOtl:$tein l

;. oontempt.

Respectfu1Iy,

ACM/lmt
cc~ Sean fahey, Esquire, Peppel' Hamilton, L.t.P, (via fa.cs-imile ~ 2.15.689-4642)

John McKay, Esquire (via fac!limil~ - 907-:272..5646)
Tl:d Chabasinski, Esquire (via facsimile - 541.345.3737)
Alex Reinbert, Koob &. Magoalaghan (via far;simile·- 212-j49-4.658)
Kenneth Fe:inberg, E6quire. The Feirlberg Group (via facsiI'liile - 202-962-9290)
Melvyn Weiss, Milberg Weiss (via facsimile - 212.868.1229)


